
From: "Sriman Narain"
To: "Gobinda Gudu" <GobindaPrasad.Gudu@ariston.com>

Date: 7/23/2023 11:09:13 PM
Subject: Re: Request to approve a smart phone

Approved 

Sriman 

Sent from my iPhone

On 24-Jul-2023, at 8:19 AM, Gobinda Gudu <GobindaPrasad.Gudu@ariston.com> wrote:

\u-257 ?
Dear Sir ,
 
For field work , to communicate with customer ,need a smart phone .
Please approve as per HR Policy .
 
Regards,
Gobinda
7718880406
 
From: Aazad Singh <Aazad.Singh@ariston.com>
Sent: 21 July 2023 16:00
To: Gobinda Gudu <GobindaPrasad.Gudu@ariston.com>
Cc: Rasika Bhate <Rasika.Bhate@ariston.com>
Subject: RE: Request to approve a smart phone
 
Ok approved.
 
Regards,
Aazad Singh
 
From: Gobinda Gudu <GobindaPrasad.Gudu@ariston.com >
Sent: Saturday, July 8, 2023 10:04 PM
To: Aazad Singh <Aazad.Singh@ariston.com >
Cc: Rasika Bhate <Rasika.Bhate@ariston.com >
Subject: Request to approve a smart phone
 
Dear Sir ,
 
For field work , to communicate with customer ,need a smart phone .
Please approve as per HR Policy .
 
Regards,
Gobinda
7718880406
 
 
Gobinda Gudu
Sales Manager
Ariston Group India Private Limited
Smart work Business Center Pvt.Ltd, Victoria Park, Level 9, Cube 07, block GN, plot 37/2, Sector - V,
Salt Lake, Kolkata - 700091
Mobile: +91-7718880406
 
Email :  gobinda.gudu@aristonthermo.com
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